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August 26,2009 

Florida Board of Governors 
Trustee Nominating Committee 
Office of the Chancellor 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1614 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400 

Members of the Trustee Nominating Committee of the Board of Governors: 

As indicated in your letter of July 9, 2009, the terms for two University of Florida 
Trustees, Courtney Cunningham and Joelen Merkel, end on January 6,2010. In 
accordance with the letter and with the Board of Governors University Board of 
Trustees Selection and Reappointment Process, we are invited to submit a list of 
nominees for the pending vacancies. As such, we respectfully submit the 
following names for the two trustee positions that are to become vacant: 

1. Marshall M. Criser III 
2. Carolyn K. Roberts 

We believe that Mr. Criser and Ms. Roberts will make outstanding trustees and 
contribute greatly to the Board of Trustees and to the University of Florida. On 
behalf of President Machen and Chair McGriff, thank you for considering our 
request. 

Very truly yours, 

Brian Beach 

The Foundation for The Gator Nation 
An Equal Opportunity Institution 






